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" and special pool ¥iles, Roosevélt County, New Mexico.

to proceed with issuance of an order in the case; therefor,

- we'll call for appearances at this time.

2
MR, NUTTER: We'll ca’l Case Number 7448
MR. PEARCﬁ:'”Applicaticnidf Energy Re-

serves Group, Inc., for creation of a new associated pool

'MR. NUTTER: This case Has previously
been‘heardvtwice, once in December and once the early part .

of danuaryrofhﬁhiévyeara

"There has been sufficient record made

T

Does anyone have anything to say in Case

Number 74487

We'll take the case, then, under ad-
visement, based on the record previously made in the other

two hearings.

{Hearing conclinded.)
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'MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7448.
MR. PEARCE: Application of Energy Re-
serves Group, Inc., fof'cféation of a new gas pool and an

unorthodox location, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

of the Hinkle Law Firm of Roswcll, representing Encigy Re—~ - -
‘'serves, the applicant.
Again, as we pointed out at the December

l6th hearing, this is an error in the docket. There is no

application for unorthbdox location. It was granted somne
months ago.

At this point the applicant, Energy
Reserves, would like to amend its applicatién for the creatio
of the Scuth Peterson Associated Pennsylvanian Peool. This
would be c;eated by taking the existing South Peterson Penn
Pool and adding to that the following acreage, located in
Township 5 Socuth, Range 33 East, the northwest_quarter of
Section 30; and the following lands in Township 6 South,
Range 53 East, in Section 11, the sdutheast qﬁarter; in Sec-
tion 12, the south half; and in Section 13, the north half.

The existing pool rules with the Peter-
son Penn would be continued and expanded to become an asso-
ciated pool with the gas/oil ratio of 4000, 40-acre spacing

for o0il, and 320-acre spacing for gas.production.

_MR. E4ZELL: Mr. Examiner, Calder Ezzell| .




MR. STAMETS: As I understand, Mr. Ez-

2
3 zell, what you are doing in essencé, is amending yoﬁr appli-~
4 | cation for creation of a new gas pool'to ﬁhen simply extend
*5 the éouth Péterson Pennsylvanian and also to bringvthatfundé;
8.1 fhe,cbveién s£-the general rules and regulatlons f?; asso~A;
N “FeiTEiated pools under Orde?né:ggggA—w1th a 4000-to-1 GOR, 40-
8. acre o0il spacing and 30-acre gas spacing, and essentially
R VSR es RIS aTca thal you aniliCipdie beinyg a gas 9001>‘ -
10 [ ) ) MR, EZZELL: VYes, sir, 320-acre tor gas

11 spacing.

12 MR. STAMETS: And we will, then, read-
13 vertise that. I'm not certain what date that would be.

14 | _ Do you intend to put éﬁLadditidﬁal‘fest—
15 imony today? a

16 : HR. EZ2ELL: No, sir.

17 MR. STAMETS: Okay, let's see.

18 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
19 I'm Tom Kellahin, on behalf of'H. L. Brown,

20 - I have an observation about the addi-

21 11;ional acreage. I believe in Section 11, if I heard correct-

22 ly, that was proposed to include only 160 acres of that sec-
23 tion, the --
24 MR. EZZELL: Right, the southeast

25 guarter, wihich would be added to the northeast quarter, which
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we would, for purposes of the advertisement, propose the in-

-~ clusion of the southwest quarter of Section 11.

‘ Qho, Mr. Kellahin?

(87

is already in the South Peterson,
MR. KELLAHIN: Out of Section 11?7
 MR. EZZELL: Out of Section il.

'MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,

MR. STAMETS: And vou ave ‘rorrésenting

AHIN: H. L. Brown.

1=
e
£3
B
L
5

MR. STAMETS: H. L. Brown.

MR. KELLAHIN: The purpose of tnat, Mr.
Stamets, would allow the operétor to orient a 320~acre pro-
ration unit, either for the east half or fof the south half
of Section 1ll.

MR. STAMETS: So Mr. Brown would like
the entire south half of Section 11 in the pool?

MR. KELLAHIN: At least advertised for
that purpose, yes. We'll discuss it when the testimony comes)
up.

MR. STAMETS: Do you anticipate putting
on any testimony when this case comes up again?

MR. EZZELL: I would think not.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, well, let me -

I think we ought to put vour witness back on the stand and
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and let me -ask him a ‘couple of questions.
MR. EZZELL: Okay. We don't'have the

same witness we had at the original -- at,tpefggigigg&bLV__

hearing, but we have one just as good.
MR. STAMETS: Okay. Let's put him on
and qualify him and talk about this a little bit.

(Witnéss sworn.)

 WILEARD R. GREEN .
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his dath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. EZZELL:

0. Would you state your name and occupation

A Willard R. Green. Exploration Manager
for Energy Reserves Group, Inc., Midland,-Texas.

0. And what is your profession?

A I've had degrees’in geological engineeriﬂg
and petroleum engineering, and geology.

0. ' Have you testified before this Commis-
sion before and had your gualifications as an expert witness

accepted?
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‘A Yes, I have,

MR. EZZELL: 'We would move that Mr.

Green's qualifications be accepted.

MR. STAMETS: ~Mr. Green is accepted as |

an expert witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION -

BY HE SHAMEGS: T NUNH, ::ffuJ2;:;”mj:Amf;m;” 

0 | . Mr. Green, at the last hearing certain
geclogical evidence was pfesented and‘there»wefé various in-
terﬁfetations of that geoidgical evidence. Rome of it did
seen to show that at least a portion of the reservoir did
extend from the South Peterson Pool into the area that Energy
Reserves has requested for creation of a new gas pool. And
étﬁthét"timé'thé‘Eiaﬁiﬁéfwdia’éSkwfﬁééuéadiiiénalxinfbrma—
tion be looked at.

Is the basis of your amended application
here today a furthér look at the evidence?

A B Yes, it is. We ~-- we shut in our three
wells in the area, the Milier Com No. 1, the Crume No. 1, and
the Bledsoe 2 No. 1, all-producing from the Cisco formation,
and ran shut-in bottom hole pressure tests, and I have the
results of those tests, which 1I'd like to introduce.

Q. Okay, that would be fine,
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.
A The top page is a summary of the shut-

wera shut in on December 19, and then measuréments were made

at various intervals until, and including, December 3lst.

lu*, The initial'flowing,pressure on the

Miller No. 1 on the day before shht—iﬁ’Was»QZOS psi; on the

They were shut in on -- all three wells

Crume No. 1, 2251; and on the Bledsos No. 2, whidh has been |

producing several months longerg_was 1254.
The, of course, pressures increased
with tiﬁe and on the last day, on December 31st, shut-in
pressures were 2308 for Miller No. 1; 2325 for Crume No; 1;
and Bledsoe No. 2, 2013.
That pressure was still building and
the next exhibit in the package shows an extrapolated curve

of the Bledsoe No. 2, and it extrapolates out to approxi-

mately 2350 psi.

The other two pressures were essentially

built ‘up on the other two wells, so the conclusion is that
the shut-in stabilized pressures are very, very close to
each other in the three wells.

Our testimony the morning before was
based on geologic coxrelations, which we represented on a
cross section, thak showed that the producing zones in the

Crume and the Miller Com correlated with the different zone
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_ do not exist.

these wells and secured analyses for other wells in the area,

it shows that they're all compatible.

Crume No. 1 we have three analyses, one taken on September

9

from the main producing unit in the Bledsoe No. 2, and at

““that time, of course, we did not have the pressure iﬁformaﬁia§:

The pressure infdfmation stronéiy sug-

gests that there is some vertical communication between these

- - e ,\:;-’J'/:;’ . . R . N
separate. genlogic zones, ‘and that effective seals between then

o e L s

We dlso made gas analyses of all of

and the large page summarizes all of that information. It

ws some variation from well to well, but essentially it --

One thing of particular interest on our

29; one on November 16; and one on December 18th, and the
percentage of_nitrogeﬁ in that particular -- or in those
samples varies considerakly from 3.8 perceqt'to 9.7 to 16.9
percent.

My conclusion from that is that the
composition of these gases will vary from day to day and
that sampling data is not conclusive in determining whether
reservoirs are separate or not in this area, and we present
this just —-- the data as it is and say that it doesn't --
doesn't really prove anything.

There's aiso a copy of analysis on each

b ek
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10
well in thié‘package that is summarized on the chart.

L -Yo@ would conclude, then, ffom youy
analysis of this qdditidnal»data thééﬁéhié iémégééaﬁiéiiyrwi
one pool?

A ~ Yes, sir.

0. .7 I beliéve’thﬁt»Qithrthe'exceptiOn of the
that exist for the Peterson Pennsylvanian Pool, which lies
immeaiately te the north, is that correct?

A I believe that's correct.

S MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

tions of this witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stamets.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Green, is it?
A Yes, sir.
a I've discovered my copy of the plat.

Would you assist me, sir, in defining what areas you have
proposed to include in the new ppol so that I might indicate
them on my copy?

A, I'd like to yield to counsel for this.

In 5 South, 33 East, the northwest gquarter of Section 30.

ko,
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.qda:ter of Section 11.
_including. the .Sotfhwest. .. ool

Thalf of Seciion 13.

11 -
Q - That will probably be off here.
A It may be not on your map.
Q ' It's not on my map.
A Okey, in 6 South, 33 East, the southeast

MR. EZZELL: 2nd we have no objection to
A The south half of Section 12. The north

3 You made reference to the Bledsoe No. 2
Well, which I believe is in the north half of Sectian 112 . | .
A Cor -ect.

Q Is that a well that you anticipate being

in this new reservoir?

A I believe it already is.

Q It already is?

A ‘It already 1i1s in the South Peterson.

Q South Peterson. The South Peterson is

the pool that you're attempting to create as a new Cisco Pool?

I'm confused by what you've just told me.

A We are changing it from o0il to associated

and expanding the limits of it.

0 All right, so -- so the Bledsoe No. 2

Well in Section 11 would be one of the three wells, then, that
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“on December 16th about separating this pool from the pools

12

are currently capable of producing from this new Cisco’Pbol?
A I wouldn't say exactly that. They are
‘in ‘fact producing and they would be part of the expanded

existing pool and redesignated pool.

JRET RTINS U SEC SIS PTG R UIEut O S

% lllei€ was some testimony at the hearing

to the north.

Would you assist me in determining where
cr ‘hoew you propose Lo have it drawn?

A There is none.

MR. STAMETS: I don't know, you may have
misunderstood each other on that. I think Mr. Kellahin is
referring to the separation between the Peterson Pennsyl-
vanian Pool to Ehe north and the South Peterson Pennsylvanian
Pool.

A Oh, okay. Well, the éouth'Peterson
Pennsylvanian Pool would go-up to the -- the north limit
would be along the north line of Section 30, 5 South,; 33,
here's a map.

Q. Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Green, I think I finally
understand. Let me ask you one further ' question.

What is the proration unit for the

Bledsoe No. 2 Well in the South Peterson Pool?

..»..,:u')éﬁ‘ip e
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2 A - At the curren£ time it's 40 acres
3 around Ehe,location.r |
4 e Is;the'Blédsoe No. 2 to be classified
57 as an oil well? |
i S g S-S O IU is an 6il well. T ‘
i T MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have’nothih%
8 -furthér.
. 9 | MR. STAMETS: Any other questibns of
10 | the witness?
11 Mr. Ezzell, I would appreciate it if
12 YOou would mark tihils as -~ as your final exhibits. I'm not
T 13 cértain'what number that would be.
E‘ 14 MR. EZZELL: I'm not either, I guess it
15 | would be B. This is A. |
16 MR. STAMETS: I think you're right.
17 If you would mark that Exhibit B. The witness may be excused
18 and Exhibit B will be admitted into evidence.
19 , MR. EZZELL:- And we would also like --
20 we would Qish the order to be effective as of December 1 of
21 1981.
22 | MR. STAMETS: That should be in your
23 application, as well, or your advised application.
24 All right, this case will be readver-
25 tised, then, to reflect the changes discussed here today,
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~and at the time that it is:recailed we will be incorporating

the record of the earlier hearings in this matter.

And we will take a very short recess to

trade examiners.

(Hearing concluded.)
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. it again on the 6th and then proceed with some sort of an

HEARING OFFICER: I will call next case,
7448 being applicatioh of Energy Reserve Group Inc. for
creation of a new gas pool in an unorthodox location, Roose-

velt County, New México.

Ana Detore we - get appearanCcs in thlS
casé, I would l%ke to note that because of thlS case not
being advertised, through error, in the Santa Pe newspapers,
it is being feadvertised for the January 6th hearing. We

and “Uake tesUlncny 1 Lh‘is‘ca‘se, caii’

We call for appear&nces in this case.

MR. EZZELL: Mr. Exéminer, ny name is
Caldér,Ezzell of the Hinkle Law Firm in koswell, representing
Entery ReserV¢ Group.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Hearing Examiner, my
name is W. Perry Pearce, appearing on behalf of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division, and I have one witness who needs
to bé sworn., |
ICER: Any other appearances?

MR. KELLAHIN: I am Tom Kellahin of
Santa Fe, New Mexico, apvearing on behalf of H. I,. Brown.

HEARING OFFICER: Any witnesses?

MR. XKELLAHIN: No.

O e e S SHEE P T Tt P N AR s S SN P TIE SRCICERI L IS S PSS R

T




n &b W W

s - o

iia
-

12

13
14
15
16

17

5 R

£ EEEI, SR L M DELRMPSEE TR ol x N LTI R

18

4
HEARING OFFICER;V_I would like to have
all WitneSSesystand to be sworn at this time, please.
(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were

sworn upon their oaths;)

R e N L L AN i

- e
B e e 5 S s

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Ezzell, you may
.proceed.
MR. EZZELL: Before‘procgeding, I

would like to point out that evidently through a typographicajl

“error the docket indicates this 1§ aiso Tor diiunorihodox i -

location, whic¢h was covered in anOther hearihg: and there
is the Commission's order granting that unorthodox location.

HEARING OFFICER: Okay.

‘MR. EZZELL: I think that it just g§£ -
these have been on and off of the docket so much, they
commingled.

HEARING OFFICER: All right, we will
amend the applicétion, or we will just simply dismiss that
portion of the application dealing with unorthedox location,

okay.

RTICHARD NEFY
the witness herein, after having been dquly sworn upocon his

oath, was examined and testified as follows:
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DiRECT EXAMINATION
a WOﬁld rou state.yehf nare, nlease?
A Richard Neff.
Q Mr. Neff, That'is your occupatién?
A I am a petroleum consulting geologist.
o Have you testified before this Commis-

"sion before?

A. I have. -

Q Have your qualifications as an expert

geologist been accepted by this Commission?

A That 1is correct.

MR. EZZELL: We would move at this time
that Mr. Neff's qualificafions be accepted as an expgrt
geologist.

HEARING OFFICER: He is accepted. What
is your residence, Mr. Neff?

A My office is in Midland, Texas.

HEARING OFFICER: Okay, that's fine.
Thank you.

0 (Mr. Ezzell continuing.) What is your
relationship with Bnerqgy Reserxve Group, with respect to

these wells in 6 south 33 east in Roosevelt County?

SRR RUCIE Py ST,




1 6
? ) . 2 A KI have a consultant for Energy Reserve
; 3 Group in many aspects of this, the devélopment work in this
E 4 pool in;Roosevelt Cdunfy since 1978.
5 vy Were you involved in this area prior to
... 8 |. your employment as a consultant for Energy Reserve? . . .i_
1 | A Yes, 1 was.
'8' o Whaﬁ’was the nature of that involvement?
9 A In acreage acquisitions in the area, and
10 basic gedldqicél work in Peterson and Tan Hill areas.
11 o “Okay, as you know, the application seeks
12 the creation of a new pocl for two wells, the Miller and
13 Krume in Sections 12 and 13 of 6 south, 33 east, do you
14 have any evidence to establish that these wells are ?roducing
15 from a separate source of supply from other wells in the
16 area?
17 . A Yes, sir, I would like to present one
5 13. exﬁibit with the geological evidence that will show separate
'@ 19 pool. )
z0 Q0 Was this exhibit prepared by yéu or at
21 your direction?
22 A, [t was prepared by me, that is correct.
23 Q Do you have more than one copy?
24 A I gqave one to the 0il Commission, I
| 25 have got one to talk {rom and one for the Commissioner.
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-~ ebalad. at. ene insh equals fifty. feét. There is no horizéntall

‘upper and a lower Pen-Cisco zone. I colored them on the

cross section.

MR. EZZELL: We Would like to offer at

this time, Applicant's only Exhibit Number 1.
A This is a generally north-south trendinﬂ
cross seétion tﬁat 1 prepared, huhg on sea- level for instruc-

ticnal datum, minus 3,400 feet. The logs are vertically

scale, the wells are féifly closely spaced. ;_havefa;aWn
into the line of’tﬁe section.

It is my opinion that in correlating
the Pennsylvanian limestone and the Peterson and Tan Hill,

general area, that there is distinct separate zonation in an

—

The upper Pernsylvanian is a more of a
dark blue tint while the lower Cisco is a blue-green tint. and
appears to be a wedge moving up to the area of the Miller
and Crume wells, which are the two wells on the‘riéht'Side
of your cross section, structurally highest, from the
Bledso wells, the Fnergy Reserve Group Bledso wells, which
are second ifrom the lgft, and-the Phillips 1(B) Lamburg,
which is the furthest north on the left of your cross-section.

To repeat, the Bledso Number 2, second
well from the left of your cross section was completed in

south Peterson 10 Field. The main pay and the Besco, by far|
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. is.in.the Bledso Number 2 well from 7670 to 7680. It is a

Y

is colored -- I should repeat, to the right side of the -

depth tract in all 6f these wells is colored in black indi-
cation of the poor'infirmable reservoir rock. The left side
of the depth tract, the perforations are indicated.

All right, the main Peterson pay <Zone

highly pordus, continuous zone over that area, and by cor-
relation it can be carried to the Bledso Number 1, which is
actually completed as a granite oil well below the Cisco,

and the Energy Roserve Group's Miller A Number 1 which the

casing collapsed and the hole was closed prior to completion.

As you move further updeath and to the
right, you encounter Miller Number i aﬁd the Crume Number 1,
which are extremely high deliverabiligy dry gas wells with
excellent calculated and deliverabilily potentials. ‘The zong
in the Miller and the Crume qeologically appears to be ﬁui£e
distinct again called by us, uppor PQn~Ciéuo, when comparing
&o the structurally down dip, strategraphically down dip,
gouth Patarcon wnll.  9hese zoros are generally, from looking
at one core in the area, 1 have daetermined that these zones
are generalty algo imestone deposits where porosity cones
from lecching ol various tonsils in taat particular secticn
and very vory Flat line beds, shoﬁtly alter they were de-

positoed,
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" and”Crume, which ha@é'distinCt différént character reservoir

“actions, and distinctly different character geologically from

9
Immediately after the deposition of
thesé flat line beds, porous infirmiable, either shales or
imperiable limestdneé were “deposited WHiéh separate the Various
Pen-Cisco zones, and I feel 1ike in asking for the separate

,:;l‘d::;;;;t:::: *hafuwe.have that case between the Mlller;

R R O e it Bl

the South Peterson wells to the north.

e N Q.A,.,,F*

e . What argh§p§ dlfferences in the pro- »

duction from the two wells that you feel are a separate sourge

of supply, comparcd -to the other wells for which vou have
controls there.
A ‘ The Miller and Crume well both have

extféme1y high“deliVerability, high pcotential calculations,
whereas -—-

Q What are those potentials?

A Potential on Energy Reserve Group Num-
or 1 Crume is 27 million cubic feet of gas per day.

On Energy Reserve Group's Miller 1(Y),
correct name for the Miller, 1?.7 million cubic feet of gas
per day.

ol How does that compare to other wells in
the area?

A The wells currently, the five wells

I A

I T A N
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~west ot the Miller and Crume, approximately 8 million cubic
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currently in south Peterson pool are avéfa@ing, by the August

schedule, fifteen barrels a day of oil.

The Tannie Hill Cisco Hill to the south

RN e v g e atis  AWNSAA AR NS 41\43\4::.;;
The Tannie Hill, Cisco Field and the
South Peterson Pen Field seem to be fairly well depleted at

this point, whereas we have essentially virgin pressures in

e +ha M1 1LY v AR L KPVIIAG Lo i L o PERANIRS SUNRERUN RO

0 In your experience, and to your specifig¢
knowledge, did any of the wells in the Tannie Hill or South

peterson Fields, did they have initial production rates or
potential that can compare at all with the pofentials of
the Miller and the Crume?

A The one well in Tan Hill potential

3.2 million, and went on fairly rapid depletion. The wells

in Peterson Field were -- south Peterson Field, were oil

wells and I don't recall the potentials, but no spec¢tacular
potential that I can recall.
0. So in addition to the geological evi-

dence that you have presented, from an engineering stand-
point, just the production rates would indicate to you

that this i3 a separate source of supply?

A That is corxrect.

St Tt T CERE e T SRS el R T
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11
Q ‘You have delineate& these two zones as

the par” the fower. In yourIQEii‘ééntrOIS on the other

~wells in the area, is this zone that you have denominated the

upper Cisco, is it present at all?

L s L LnE sy Ll <_~.4_—I‘; RCICRICS

thick pay zone that is in the Millér -Number ! and Crume'Num—

ber 1.
Q But the section is there?
A . The seciioh ks LhErd; and 45 a COLe

demonstrated in:the Bledso 2, the zone was present in the

six inch zone in the core, and’ weht ahead and perforated,
although it was doubtful that it‘contributed anything signi-
ficant, and it appeared that way in several of the -- ndt
all of the other wells but several of them have thin zone,
not directly correlatable, but in the gross upper unit.

0 © The upper Cisco zone, as you have called
it, does exist and can be correlaﬁéd through all of these
wells?

A That is correct.

0 And it isvonly productive in the Miller
and the Crume?

A In the main correlatable high permeabi-
lity, high porosity zone, that is correct.

0. Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call

e FESEAOs




1 11
2 Q You have delineated these two zones as
,31>A §heHQ9pgr and the lower. In yéur Qell controls on the other
A weIIS‘in~theiérea, is“this”ZSﬁe"Ehatwygd‘hévéLdéﬁéhinaﬁéa the
SA vpper Cisco, is it present at all?

el A .. NOtoasitolkhalenassessiusasen Cyea T
7 "thick pay zone thaL'is in the Miller -Number 1 énd Cruﬁe Num-v
'8 ber 1.
"9’77 Q But the secticn is there?
0] A _The section is. there;andtaz & G¥rs T
Ii demonstrated in the Bledso i, the zone was present in the
12 six inch zone in the core, ghd went ahead and petforatéd,
13 although it was dpubtful that it~éontributed anything signi-
i@A ficant, and it appeared that way in several of the -- not
15 all of the other wells but several of them have thin zone,
i6 not directly‘correlatable, but in the gross uppér unit.
17 Q The upper Cisco zone, as you have called
18. it, does exist and can be correlated through all of these
19 | wells?
20 A ~That is correct.
21 Q. And it is‘only productive in the Miller
22 and the Crume?
23 A In tiie main correlatable high permeabi-
14 lity, high porosity zone, that is correct.
25 0. Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call

R g A Y
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Q You have delincated these-two zones as

the”Uppér'and the lower. 'In your well controls on the other

~“wells in the area, is this zone that you have denominated the|.

upper Cisco, is it present at all?

e A ... . Not_as to the specific high per area |

thick pay zone that is in the Miller Number 1 and Crume Num-

ber 1.
Q But the section is there?
o A The gedticn-is there, and as a ¢ore

demonstrated in the Bled$o 2, the zone was preésent in the
six inch zone in the core, and went ahead andjperforated,
although;it was doubtful that ithcontributed anything signi~ﬁ
ficant, and it appeared that way in several of the -- not
all of the other wells but several of them have thin zone,
not directly correlatable, but in the gross upper unit.

0. The upper Cisco zone, as you have called
it, does exist and can be correlated through all of these
wells?

A That is correct.

Q Anq it is only productive in the Miller
and the Crume?

A In the main correlatable high permeabi-
lity, high porosity zone, that is correct.

0. Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call
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"all of the cther wells but several ¢of them have thin zone,

11
Q. You have delineated these two zones as
the uppervan§ the lower. In your well controls on the other
Qells in the aréé, is this zoﬂe that you have denominated the

upper Cisco, is it present at all?

thick pay zone that is in the Miller -Number i1 and Crume Num-~
ber 1.
Qo But the section is there?

& . "he section is there, and as a core
demonstrated in the Bledso 2, the zone wus present in the
six inch zone in the core, ahd went ahead and perfdrated,
although it was doubtful that it~contribﬁtod anything signi-

ficant, and it appeared that way in several of the -- not

not directly correlatable, but in the gross ubper unit.

. Q The upper Cisco zone, as you have called
it, does exist and can be corrglated through all of these
wells?

A, That is correct.

0. And it is.only productive in the Miller
and the Crume?

A, In the main correlatable high permeabi-
lity, high porosity zone, that 1is correct.

0. Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call




0 S, SR SR X €1

bl

;g;

)

10

,i{,l

12
13

4

15
16

¥

18

19
20
21
22

23

25

involved?

‘at this time.

12
it, is it present at all in the two wells that yod seek'té'
haygvplacedfin a separate pool, the Crume and Miller?rﬁ |

A It is absent-by nondépésition in the
Miller and Crume welis. |

| Q So there is ncthing on tthioésﬁofrthe 1

Millex ané tﬁé éfumé that will corrélate to this lower Cisco
zone which ‘is the'proddctive zone, and which is present in
all of the other wells that you have -=- for which you have
controls?

A That is correct.

Q In your opinion, will the granting of
this applicatidn for a separate pool for these two wells

prevent waste and be in the -- avoid the drillihg of unneces-

sary wells, and protect the correlative rights of the parties

A That 1s correct.

MR. EZZELL: I have no further questions

EXAMINATION
BY HEARING OFFICER:
0. Hr. leff, vou have mentioned pressure.
do you have any pressure data with you today that you can

present relative to the oil zones and these new gas zones,




= '
2 »
};J‘.L‘lz;’._ e R A e e iea

° o

10

n

12
13

14

15
16
17

13

9
21
22

23

25

N R N e W W

correct.

13

other wells in the area?
A all 1 have téday with me, sit,ris the --
I have the calculated absolute open potentials, and all test
runs ‘on tﬁe Miller and Crume wells. I have no other evidence
at this time.

9. .. .. _OKay. Do you have any -- do. the Miller.

RS L S KEREIRT S N

and Crume wells make any liquids?
A One has a 70;000 G.0., and the other has

46,000_G.O., there is a minor amount of liguids, that is

o Have you made any analysis or Obseréa—
tions of these liquids compared with liquids in the oil
pools to the narth?

A I haven't done that.

Q How about the gas, any gas analysis to
see if the gas is different or identical?

A No, sir, I only have the gas analysis
on the two subject wells.

Q T am not certain where we are going
to wind up today after we hear-the other side of this case.
1t may be that we will have to reopen this case on the sixth
for some additional information, but let that decision go

until later.

In looking at the zone, which I believe




s ,

(Y

10
11
12
13

14

15

16

21
22

23

24

25

T . 1t 4S5 jast immediatély Below what véu Hilve

14
you indicated is the productive zone in the lower Cisco, and
that would be for example ir the Miller A well?

L ‘ Yes, sir.

identified as .the top of the lower CiSCO,PfﬁétAiS distin—
guished by a little bit of porosity shown on the right hand
side of the log, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, if I move toward a prime on the
exhibit, it appears to me that there>is'again a pordsity zong
immediately above what has been identified as the granite
watch. 1Is i; possible that the top of the lower Cisco should.
be at the top ¢f that porosity zone there; as opposed to
petering cut between the two wells?

I can see your obvious correlation. I
believe the nature of these rocks, as they were deposited
in a flat lying state, that the correlaticin would have to

- be layer cake here rather than say the Miller A be corre-

lated back to the porous zone in the Bledso 1 to the left of
the Miller A immediately, and the absence by nondevosition
in the pMiller 1.

I do see your correlation, but I believe

the nature of this particular deems that you should go with

the flat line correlation from top coming from the three
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| brothers, Wolfgang marker at the £0p7to the Bough A and then

1

[#23

- upper Cisco and lower Cisco.

Q 3 I believe you recognize the porocity
}»h§§6§§;QJMJla§KiﬁQQ{tM1:af;ﬁ@ﬁmgm”xmﬁgt“m@p$;w;bm, .,!J Focinuid
- a | ArYes;'Sir. |
0 That apparently crosses the entire cross
section?
M 1 see your cortelation, $ir. I havea |

couple of extra logs”which are copies of these from this
cross section if you wish to do some hand correléting up therT
to see what I am talking about, coming‘ffﬁm the top<dowﬁ,
which is -- you-are coming from the bOttomLUp,‘mgre or less.
- Q. Yes, that’s‘true. The alternative to
layer cake would be to provide for some thinring across the
crest of whatever this may be here. It would appear as
though'we do see some thickening of the formation as we
move from right to left, going from the Bledso 1 .to the Bledsb.
2, but it appears as though there is some thickening of the
lower Cisco zone above the porocity stream.

A Yes, that is correct.

0. And so it would appear that this area

is not without some thickening and thinning of the zone be-~

tween wells, 1s that correct?

A, Yes, sir, appears on the bottom.
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i - _ HEARING OFFICER: Are there other ques-
3 , tiohs*§f ﬁr§’NeffJat thisvtime?
4 . MR. PEARCE: Yes, Mr. Examiner, if I
ey S e » S

SRS Y L

b o

CROSS EXAMINATION

wzF Breas W i el

; 8. BY MR. PEARCE: T o
: 9 Q Mr. Neff, would you clarify for the re-
~ 71@ cord, other perforaticns found on your Cross section into

11 | what yOU”haveAdeaninéted the upper Pen-Cisco?

' 12 N You want to go across the section Lrvw ~}

“ ‘ 13 right to left?
; 1§ o Q ‘ If you woulid, please.
; 15 A. ‘Thefe is a thin zone in the Crume Number 2
é 16 1, which is approximately a foot, maybe a foﬁt and a half é'
3 : : 5
} 17 thick, and at 7541, say 43, the perforation interval, a sim- %
;; 18 ilar zone that has been perforated. 1t is fairly low poro-

19 | city, but it indicated from log analysis to be higly carbon
tﬁ : | 20 bearing, so it is‘perforatedi

21 A similar zone which may or may not

22 correlate exactly with that in the Miller Number 1 found a

23 7546 to 48 or tnerabouts, and it has been perforated. A

24 shale facing was accounted in the Miller A Number 1, imper-

25 meable, Bledso Number 1, +his interval wasnot perforated, but
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two type thin bed zones were found in that interval, one at

7591 and 19 to 93, and 7610 to 12 still in the upper Cisco.
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76, about 42 to 44, there is a thin bed zone, which is likely

hydrocarbon bearing, and in Phillips ‘1(BO Lymbrith, there
at upper-Cisco. Those thin beds, I have no idea what the
lateral continuity of them is, but I expect it is not much.

what you just referred to, as you imagine there not being

some ‘disruption between, for instance, in the Lambyith B-1

and thec Subjcct wells. | Io there some impereakle karrier in
that upper Pen-Cisco?
A I would suspect that there is, I would"

probably have a hard time proving it.
See, one of the little zones appears
to correlate quite nicely and carries from the Phillips 1-B
'up to the Bledso Numbér-Z, but génefally, thrbuqh July, the
correlation does not look like it carries through, and there
probably is a pcrmeability of some significance there,
MR. PEARCE: Nothing further at this
time, Mr. Ixaminer.

HEARING OFFPICER: Anything further?

And one perforated in the lower Cisco, and we were just lookimg

L"ML P N S

e ... O . . Do'you have some indication, other than’|:
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BY MR. KELLAHIN:

18
MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, I have a
coupls.of questions.

HEARING OFFICER: Go ahead.

CROSS EXAMINATION

e i S - e e e o e e ST D e R e

ST IRV IUR TR TN

0 Mr. Neff, the two proration units that

‘you pfbpose to include in the new Cisco pool, south half of

12 and the north half of 137

A ) That is correct.

Q Could you tell me something about the
well in 14, in the'nérth half, is that also producing from
this new Cisco pool?

A All the mapé that I have show the well
to ‘have been abandoned. However, I have not been able to
confirm it, but I understand it did produce some gas from
the lower Cisco on a test, although the log shows absclutely
no net pay on it at all. It was completéd as a franite wa;@
gas well sometime back and did produce gas.

0 There is a well symbol in the south half
of Section 11, what 1is that?

A This is the MIller A Number 1, Energy
Reserve Group, casing collapsed prior to completion of this

well on the section.
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19
Q So you haven't tested the Cisco?
A No, just getting ready to try and test
'it’when thékcasing collapsed.
o Do you havg an opinion as to thé hori-
zontal exteﬁt of the prcposed Cisco p;olé-
Ao I think it couid have considerable de-

velopment to the east and to the soutglu Aé.fartaéhgﬁé’ﬁﬁﬁbéf
of wells in the actual area will exténd, I can't say at this
time.

There is a dry hole in Section 8 to the
east, and a ‘dry hole in the$southweSt Sectior 13, 'and I seé
nothiné else out there limiting the extent of this pool.

0. At what point, ‘in your opinion, does
the proposed new pool separate itself from those pools.existL
to the north?

A In my opinion, it is possible to draw a
straight line in a northeast-southwest direction separating
the Tannie Hill and South Peterson pool from our proposed new
pool by laying a ruler in a northeast, southwest direction
there.

0. Acrcss what section, Mr. Neff? 1 have
trouble following you.

A | From the center of Section 1 of 633 down

to the center of the south line of Section 14 on that appro-
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- separate pools,

: section,wells,7at'some point between the second well starting

= oy

-Ob: .~k QN

i6

ximate line. I believe the wells to the northwest are in

0. At some point between, on-the cross

north from A, there ié a red dot from the well on the south
half of 12. Are you with me? |

a ers, sir,

0. - At some point between that well,'and‘“

then the green well circled in the northeast quarter of Secti

i1, that line is going to c¢uL aciuiz™ithoneisuniwalls.some—..
where.
A. That is correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER: Any other questions of|

this witness? He may be excused for the time being.

Mr. Pearce, you may proceed.

PAUL KAUTZ
the witness herein, after having been first duly sworn upon

his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PEARCE:

0. ‘fr. Kautz, have you previously testified

i ik ioiey N m ikt ! PR
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21
before the 0il Conservation Division?
A , No, I haven't.
) ; Would you give a brief summary for the

Examiner of your educational background and work experience?

A I received a Bachelor of Science Degree

" in 1974 from the University of New Mexico. I have completed

i e N e §

‘Division.

three years of work towards my Master's Degree at UNi, and

I have worked six months for New Mexico 0il ConservationA

Q. In your responsibilities with the

pivision 1 Office of the 0il Conservation Division, have you

Cacduainted yoursclf with the matters before the Examiner

in this case?
A Yes, I have.
Q and have you reviewed the Exhibits

submitted by Mr. Neff previous to your taking the witness

~stand?

A. Yes, I havé?
MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
ness's qualifications acceptable?
HEARING OFFICER: They are.
0. (Mr. Pearce continulng) Mr. Kautz,
have you prepared certain exhibits in relation to this matue

I . Yes, I have, I have prejparad two ex-
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&l also marked on this exhibit are the present wells pro-

hipits;Aone a structural contourrmap.
Q Mr. Kéutz;bwould you pléaéq review fof
the examiner what has been marked as OCD Exhibit l_tofthis
métter? | |
(WHEREUPON, OCD Exhibit 1 .
was marked For identification.)
A ~ Exhibit Number 1 is a structural contou¥

map on top of tne Pen, contour intervals are 20 feet,

- i et n i B o

ducing from the Pen, Fossman and granite wash.
Also marked on it are the present day
existing oil pools and gas pools in the area that are pro- -

ducing
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'i aiéo have markéd';ﬁ”hefé ﬁhébiine éf
cross section I made for ‘Fxhibit Number 2, which extends from
Section 14, Well Number -- I haven't marked it, ten; northway
to Section 2 in Range 33, Township 33 south.

Q Mr. Kautz, have you compared your struc-
ture map with that shown as part of I belicve Exhibit Number
1 to Mr. Neff's testimony?

A. _ Yes, I bhave.

0. Could you describe for the record the
differences in those two structural maps and why you believe

those differences might be evident?

d
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"the top of the Pen and the Cisco C. Okay, the CisCQ C cor-

~responds toc the top of the-lowcr Cisco, top of the lower Cisc

pinches out. i

O Tob N U W
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A Okay, thé differences that I have marked|

and the Energy Reserves, Bledso Number Z;WellL However, when
we move north, my pick for the‘tOp;of the Cisco C correspondé
fo tﬁe‘perﬁeable zéné“éﬁéLéﬁé;éwéﬁis to§>of Ehéflo&ei*éiééS'f

Q Referriné back to your Exhibit 1 for a
moment, on the cross section introduced by Mr. Neff, there
is in the bottom center a structure top of the Cisco contour
interval of 100 feet. It appears from my looking at that
structure top of the Cisco, that he shows the Cisco askbéing
closed, whereas your struéture on top of the Pen shows an
opéning through the southwest?

a. Yes.

Q. Do you have an opinion as to whether
or not you agree with the structure on top of the Cisco shown

on Applicant's Exhibit Number 12

A Couid you ask that question-again,
please.

o He has a structure on top of the Cisco,
you ha&e contours on top of Penn at 20 foot intervals?

A. right.

Q There appears to be a’'difference in




e
i

& W N

n

io
i1
1

‘15

16
17
18
19
26
21
22
23
24

25

s2basiecally. the ‘same. Mine I did from well logs that we have o

file down at Hobbs, and h'.s is based on size mix from what

ST N

24
those two geological structures with your Pen Showing contin-
uing to the southwest bortiqn on .your Exhibit 17?

A I believe that our ébntour maps are

I understand, and contours I would say at -the 3,200 foot

cofitours are basically:the sames#s Sekmespingyg o iy
Q Mr. Kautz, would you summarize for the

Examiner at this time the purpose of the 0il Conservation

Division appearing in this matter?

A We wish to protest. the crestich sfog— 1 -3

new gas pbol, and due to the presence of both oil ahd:gas
producing from the same‘interval, and Qélgaafdibéhin'faGQr
of the creation of an associated pool.

Q And you 5elieve'tha£ the support for
your objection in this matter is demonstrated by your Exhibit
1 and 27

A Yes.

0} Do you have an alternative Lo this
suggesfion to recommend to the Commission?

A v Not at this time.

0. Do Qou have anything further to add at

this time, Mr. Kautz?

A No.
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i 2 MR. PEARCE: That is all I have at this
P 3 | time, Mr. Examiner.

40 @ 7 "Are thére juestions Gf Lilis witness?

r,.W~MMW"_WMWW5_,WNWH_~WMW“_<WMM_JWHH“MW.MRTMEZZELt:»;Xes.erJwExamin§£f

é 6 | » o HEARiNG OFFICER: Mr. Ezzell.
e - e e e e e e it At o
?_ 8 CROSS EXAMINATION
é 9 BY MR. EZZELL:
é - 10 Q Just to clarify for the record, Mr.
i; - 11 Kautz, you have stated that bsth the contour map on Appli-
12 | cant's Exhibit 1, prepared by Mr. Neff, and the one on the |
13 Division's Exhibit 1 prepared by yoﬁ“qre”basically in'agree-‘
gl » 15“' A ¥es; for the structure.
1§ 0. As to the structure, yes. So the dis-
; ;? ‘ parity in the opinion comes as to the existence of what Mr.
2 18 | Neff's exhibit terms as the lower Cisce as it appears or does
?9 1 not appear in the two subject wells?
26 A, Yes, sir, |
21 " Q So the disagreement is that where the
22 applicant's exhibit shows a pinch out of that zone, you have

8

it continuing?

B

A That's right.

25 , 0 Do you have it continuing in both wells,
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P
Z in both the Miller Well in Section\lz and the“Crume Well in
3. Section 13, your number six and seven respectively?
. ‘ #ﬁ ,VA, B 1 am not sure about the Crume well.
? § a I know it is not represented on your
6 | Exhibit 2 T
E , :
i ) :33 - R v Dl O3 v tolk Wi teded ot vh ;:“i;?ﬁﬁfwfﬁﬁ*b°am»“&aumam
i
| 9 A I wish to show -- on my cross-section
16 1 wish to show the continuvity between the wells in the
1x Pannie Hill, Pen Gas, at least one of theJWells iﬁitﬁe'néw
sman 12 ovandcad £isld; ahd_fheﬁgdﬂth.Peteﬁéon,wPen.P6611 .v
¥ 13 Q Okay, so the wells that you have stated
‘lf, as being in the Tennie Hill, Pen, are tﬁoSe number nine and
15 teh respééiivélyé -
i6: | A That is number 10.
i7 03 Just ten?
1“ A '~ Yes.
19 Q and from your Exhibit Number 2, do you
0 have it? w%at are your black blocks on your eyhibit?
, 2t A -~ 7he biack blocks, T show the zones of
22 perforation.
23 0. The zones of perforation?
24 h. Yes.
25 G What is your delineation between Pen
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“C and the Pen? This top line represents the top of ‘the Pen?:

‘as the top of your witness's lower Cisco oxcept = -

. 27
and Cisco C?
A Egcuse me.
Q You have a‘lot'of delineation;
A That is the ton of the Cisco C.
Q What is the difference bétween the Cisco

A Yes.
o - Whik ia_ the difference?.. .. . -
A The difference is you have the Cisco A

and B and Cisco C.
HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Ezzell, I think to
answer your question, I think that I am answering it, I

believe the witness testified that his Cisco C is the same

MR. EZZELL: As to its extent.
HEARING OFFICER: -~ in the area under
consideration here today where his top went to the top of the

porocity zone as in say the Miller Number 1?

A Right, tlie junk well.
0 Mo, the Miller 1 in Section 12.
0. So with your delineation between the

Pen and the Cisco C, you are in basic agreement with the

épplicant's Exhibit of the difference between what he has

called the lower Cisco and the upper Cisco, and the only
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difference betweeﬁ; in your opinion and his opinion, is the
exteﬁt of that lower Cisco? |
A Yes,
MR. EZZELL: - Thank you, 1 have no fur-
ther questions.h .
HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Kellahin.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN: |
Q Mr. Kautz, perhaps I didn't understand
you correctly, but is- it your opinion that the proposed

area that the applicant suggests as a new gas pool is in

 fact not a separate source of supply from those pools to the

north?
A I believe that they produce from the
same interval within the Pen.

Q. Mr. Neff testified that there was a

substantial difference in the production -- productive char-

acteristics of the two different areas, wells to the south
prodﬁced Jarge volumes of gas in comparison to those areas
to the north. Have you made any study of the productive
characteristics of these wells?

A No, I haven't.

Q. Have you made any comparison of the

p

;

]

-
B

p
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1. vour consideration to determine whether or not this is in fac}

"/z\', - P
gas produced from each of those areas?
A No, I haven't.
O Would those matters be important for

a separate source of supply?

A , I am not that familiar with‘it, but

they

RRFSLY B AT

R i3 i et wk e e S e R T i e

probably wculd.

MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing further, thank

you.

HEARING OFFICER: Any other questions

of this witness?

He may be excused.

Have you offered your exhibits?

MR. PEARCE: No, sir, I would move the
admission of OCD Exhibité 1 and 2 in this imatter.
HEARING OFFICER: These exhibits will

Let's go off the record.

(WHEREUPON, discussion was

held off the record.)

HEARING OFFICER: Go back on the record
Mr . Ezzell, I am going to ask that your

witness, the applicant, prepare some additional data in
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_;his case, specifically enouqh pressure data, or as much

J0
40

pressure data as he is ‘able to determine for the wells in"thif
area, and a 1iqﬁid anélysishand~gas analysis that he may be .
able to come ub with which may assist us in making a pfoper
decision in this case. |

_Is there anything fhrther in this case

el i it § L i R e i

today?

Béing nothing, the case will be con-

tinued to January 6th Examiner hearing.

Anything further in this whole thing

today?

There being nothing further, the hearing

is adijourned. o Co R . I I

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings

stood in recess at 10:38 a.m.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY aND MINERALS DEPARTMENT °

' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING A ' .. . POSTOFRCE BOX 20688 = -
g LARRY KEHOE February 19, 1982 a 1508 827-2434 ‘
b
-
[
i~
'
;‘ Mr. Calder Ezzell . Re: CASE NO. 7448
b Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield ORDER NO. R=92353-1
: ) & Hensley
« " Attorneys at Law '
Post Office Box 10 Applicant:

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

, Energy Reserves Group, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division ‘'order recently entered in the subject case.

fjrurs very tru y?”wm)
\ ' ’

. N y, / 'f, . '// -
Al i
“JOE D. RAMEY /
_// Director /V

[

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD _ X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec 0OCD

Other Tom Kellahin




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

e .. . _CASE'NO. 7448 .
' ‘Order No. R-5353-I

- APPLICATION OF ENERGY RESERVES
* GROUP, INC. FOR CREATION OF A NEW
_ ASSOCIATED POOL AND SPECIAL POOL
RULES, ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

. BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.
ot - 'NOW, on this_:9%th day of February, 1982, “the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record and the
- reccrmmendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed ‘in the :
. premises,

FTINDS

_ (1) That due public notice having been given as required
"‘by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
- subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Energy Reserves Groap, Inc., seeKs!
the creation of a new associated pool to be de51gnated the South:
Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool, comprising the NW/4 of

. Section 30, Township 5 Sonth; Range 33 East, the §/2 of Section
11, the S/2 of Section 12, and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6
South, Range 33 East.

(3) That the applicant further seeks the establishment of
special pool rules for said South Peterson-Pennsylvanian
Associated Pool including 40-acre spacing units for oil wells

~and 320-acre spacing units for gas wells and a 4000 to one
gas-0il ratio limitation.

(4) That the proposed pool creation is in fact a
reclassification of the existing South Peterson~Pennsylvanian
(oil) Pool as an associated pool.
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Order No. R-5353—I

‘ (5) That the evidence presently available 1ndicates that
 said South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool should be reclassified as
an associated pool.

; w&r“vvﬂjﬁxdyThat +he evidence” availabie at tne “time of the hearing
om0 indicates that said South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool

' -~ .- may be eff1c1ent1y and economically developed by oil wells on
b . 40-acre spacing and proration units and by gas wells on 320-acre
Eo- . spacing and proratlon units. '

(7) . That the South Peterson—Pennsvlvanlan Pool as
heretofore defined and described in Roosevelt County, New
Mexico, should be expanded to ‘include the following descrlbed

! acreage:
3 »

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST NMPM

Section 30: NW/4

~ TOWNSHIP 6 SOUPH. BANCE- 22 BAST, NMEM

3 .Section 11: 8/2 : -
‘ Section 12: §/2 : ]

Section 13: WN/2 :

4813 That the proposed "South Peterson< rennsylvan;du

L . | Assoc1ated Pool may be produced at a limiting ‘gas-oil ratio of .
4,000 to one without waste and such limitation should be
adopted .

(9) That the effective date of this order and of the pool

extension, pool reclassification, and ‘special pocl rules
contained herein should be December 1, 1981.

(10) That approval of the subject application will prevent
waste and will not cause violation of correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That effective December 1, 1981, the South Peterson-
pennsyivanian POol in ROOsevell County, New Mexlico, 1s hereby
reclassified as an asscciated ponl and redesignated the South
Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool.

{2) That said South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool
shall be governed by the General Rules and Regulations for the
Associated 0il and Gas Pools of Northwest and Southeast New
Mexico, promulgated by Order No., R-5353, insofar as said Genera:
~— Rules and Regulations are not inconsistent with the Special
: Rules and Regulations for the subject pool as hereinafter sc:
E forth, in which event the Special Rules shall apply.
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 SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE . -
SOUTH PETERSON-PENNSYLVANIAN ASSOCIATED POOL

RULE 2. (a) A standard oil proratlon unit shall be 40
acres. A standard gas proration unit shall be 320 acres.

RULE 6. That the limiting gas-oil ratio shall be 4, 000
cubic feet of gas for each barrel of oil produced. ’

% L S e e v o o < e e ] 8 7 T T i e LN L e e S e e £

~h A 4 VIR AMMN VUINULALM

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to-

or completed in the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool
or in the Pennsylvanian formation withirn one mile thereoi are
hereby approved; that the operator of any well having an

,unorthodox location shall notify the Hobbs District Office of

the Division in writing of the name and location of the well on

or before April 1, 1982.

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 70-2-18,
N.M.S.A. 1978 Comp., contained in Laws 1969 Chapter 271,
existing o0il wells in the South Peterson- Pennsylvanian

AASSQCiated P06l  ghall have dCuiC"tGd ‘theveto 40 acres and

existing gas wells shall have dedicated thereto 320 acres in
accordance with the foregoing pool rules; or, pursuant to
Earagrapn C. of said Section 70-2-18, existing wells may have
non-standard spacing or proration unlts established by the
Division and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Division
dedicating the appropriate acreage to a well or to obtain a

non-standard unit approved by the Division within 60 davs from
the date of this order shall subject the well to cancellation of:

allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a

- non-standard unit has been approved, and subject to said 60- -day
~ limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed in the

South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool or in the

Pennsylvanian formation within one mile thereof shall receive no:

Vmesalid o £ -~ e e A
movre than an 40-acre allowable for the pool.

{3) That the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool
as heretofore defined and described in Roosevelt County, New
Mexico, is hereby expanded to include the following described
acreage:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FEAST, NMPM
Section 30: NW/4
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TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH RANGE 33 EAST NMPM
Section 11: §

Section 12: s/2

Section 13: N/2

(4) That the effective date of this Order and of the pool

reclassification, special pool riles and pool extension zncluded
herein shall be December 1, 1981.

(5) That jurlsdlctlon of thls cause 1s retalned for the

......

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
signated. ’

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
'OYL CONSERVAEIDN DIVISION

/JOE D, RAMEY
/ DIQECTOR

4
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-~ Docket Mo, 4-R2

Docketa No3. 6-82 and 7-82 are tentatively set for February 17 and March 3, 1982. Applications for hearing
wust be filed at least 22 daya in advance of hearing date,

.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ TUESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 2, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.
ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases were continued from the Janvary 11, 1952. Comminsion hearing:

CASE 7393: (DR NOWD)

Application of Uriah axplout,ion Incorporated for compulsory pooling, Eddy County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poollng all mineral intereits in the Cisce,
Canyon and Morrow fnmtions undez1ying the H/Z of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 Easat,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standaxd location theareon. Also to be conaidered
w11 be the cost of drillinq and compl.etmg said well and the allpcation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating COSCS and <iargua {ui LUpinvicion, Aasiqnation’ of. appncant as operatot
of the well, and a charge for risk inrolved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Ncvo pursuant %o
the provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 7394: (DE NOVO)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

‘‘Applicant, in the above-stylaed cause, seeks approval for the unotthodox location of a Pennsylvanian
well to be drilled 467 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13,
Township 22 Scuth, Range 24 East, the N/2 >f said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220.

.iltilihIi*ill.'iiilQ"thtl.’.i'iﬁi.".l.i’t‘lili*‘t'*""‘ﬁfﬁ.Ai("’.Qt'fi'ﬁ.'i'i‘ii**ﬁ'iiii’iii'i.i!ii’i’..ﬁt.
- ' Doacket No. 5-R2
TAARER:  SYAMINFR HEARIBG~__EEDNEQDAX___EBSBHABX_la.lﬁﬁl
9 A.M. - OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION CGu":'L'Pu‘Z.‘!CE

®OOH, STATE LAND OCFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO.

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examinerx:

CASE 7469: In the matter of the hearing called by the Cil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

H. M. Bailey & Associates, Commercial Union Insurance Company, and all other interested partiss
to appear and show cause why the following wells on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Township 21 South,
Range 1 West, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plquing program: In Section 10: Nos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11,12, and 13 in Uait B, 10 and
14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Udit C of Section 9.

CASE 7470: Application of Wayne Moore for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Delaware River Unit Area, comprising
2,560 acres more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 26 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7471: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, tew Hexido.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the South Lynch State Unit Area, coaprising
1920 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 21 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7472: Application of Grace Pctroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo-Deep East Unit Area, comprising
2543 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 1462: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Marathon Oil Company for downhcle commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downtole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J. Saunders Well No. 3, located in Unit C of
Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.




PAGE 2

FEBRUARY 3,

CASE _7473:

CASE  7453:

'CASE 7451:

CASE 7474:

P CASE 7475:

CASE 7476:

CASE 7477:

-~ CASE 7448:

EXAMINER HEARING - 'TEDNESODAY - N . Docket 5-82
1982

Application of Inexco Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules and discovery allowable
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil
pool for its Lottie York Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Sectiorn 14, Township 17 South, RAnge
37 Bast, with special rules therefor, including provisions for 160-acre spacing. Applicant
further seeks the asaignnant of 57,150 barrels of dxscovqry allowvable to said well.

(Continucd and Readvertised)

Appllcation of T. D.Skelton for compuliory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian
and liasisslpp;an formations undezlyxng the NE/4 NW/4 of Section'?, !0unship 12 Socuth, Range 38
Sa;t, to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard Yocation thereon cr o a new
uall to be drilled at a standard location if such re-entry is unsuccessful. Also to be considered
will be the cost of re-entering ard completing said well and the dxxllxng of the new well, if
necessary, and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as agtual operating costs and charges
for supervision, desanatxon of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved
in reé-entry and/or drillinq said wells.

jﬁ
|

(Contxnued from Januazy 20, 1982, Examiner Hearan)

Rpplication of Yates Pe:roleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
hApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. " Also to be considered will

be the cost of drxllxng and completing said well and the allouatxcn of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of
the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Unicn 0il Company of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in thé above-stylaed cause; sesks an order podliig all mineral interests in the Strawn,
Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Towhship 19 South; Range 33 East,
to be dedicated to a well £6 be drilled at a-standard location thexeon. Also to beé considered
will be the cost of drxlllng and completznq sai@ well and the allocatxon ‘of the cost thereof

as well as actual operating costs and cnarqes for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well; and 2 chaczge for Tisk Luvu&vcu in drilling said well.

Applicition of C & X Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, ‘New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an ordet pooling all mireral interests in the Casey-
Strawn Pool underlying the E/2 SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standaxd location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing saxd sell and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, aesignation of appiiCant as vperator of the well,

and a charge fox risk involved in drilling said well.

application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through

and including the Abo formation, underlying two l60-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/4 and

SE/4, respectxvely. of Section 12, Township S South, Range 24 East, each to be dedicated to a

well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well) as zctual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge

for risk involved in drxilling said wells.

Application of Jack J. Grynberq for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the abuve-siyled cause, seeks 4t order pooling all mineral interests down through

and including the Abo formation, underlying the NE/4 of Section 30, Township & South, Range 25

Bagk, *o be dodicated to 3 well Lo Le drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as coperaror of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group, Inc. for creation of a new associated pool and special pool
rules, Roosevelt County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause,seeks the creation of .

a new associated pool to be designated the South Peterson Penn Associated Pool, comprising the NW/4
of Section 30, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the S/2 of Section 11, the 5/2 of Section 12, and
the /2 of Section 13, Towmship 6 South, Range 33 East. Applicar* further seeks the establishment
of special pool rules including 40-acre spacing units “.0r »il - :1ls ana 320-acre spacing units for
gas wells and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio limitation.
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EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY
FEBRUARY 3, 1982

CASE 74781

Application of Julian Ard for compulsory pool lnq and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an.oXder pooling all mineral interests {n the Morrow
formation underlying the £/2 of Section 23, 'l‘oﬁnhi:a 2¢ South, Range 33 East, to be dedicated to

a well ‘to be drilled at an unorthodox lecation 1980 fest from the North line and 2310 feet froa-

the Bast line of said Section 23. Also to be censidexed will ba the coat of drilling and completing
#3i@ wall and the allocation of the cost theareof as well as actual operating costs and charges for

. u\pcrviaion. designation of applicant as cperator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in

darilling said well. -

e R e e e e e e e e e e e e i e o e e T




Dockotl Nog. 3-82 and 4-82 are tentatively set for January 26 and “cbmry 3, 1982. Applications for ‘hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date, ’ :

Docket No. 1-82

N . .

DOCKET: EXAHINER HEARING - WEDNESbAY ~ JANUARY 6, 1982

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel 5. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Altexﬂate Examinerx:

CASE 7410: (Continued from December 16, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

T e e APpLACation of “B0WAL Bl & Gas” Campany for two “uncrthodox oll uell locatxons. San Juan County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled
B 2035 feet from the South line apd” 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drilled 2455 feet from the
North lineé and 1944 feet from the East line, both in Section 31, Tosmship 31 North, Range 15 West, Verde-
Gallup 0il Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respectively, of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said
wells.

“{{ontinuea and reaaverctised)

“*~~application of Energy Reserves Group Inc. for creation of a new gas pocl anidl an unorthcdox location,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks the creation of a new gas
poal for Cisco production cemprising the S/2 of Section 12 and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6 South,
Range 33 East; applicant further seeks approval of the unorthodox location of its Miller Com Well Wo. 1-Y
located 660 feet from the South and West lines of said Section 12.

CASE 7451: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for comgulsory poolxng, Chaves County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests down thrdugh the
Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Séction 11, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be dedxcated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location theréon. - Also to be considered will ha thoszirtol Giilling
and completxng said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the'well and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said well.

CASE 7452: Application of Superior 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
hpplxcant. in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Wolfcamp-Fenn
well to be drilled 1980 fc2t from the South line and 2480 feet from the East line of Section 14, Township
23 south, Range 32 East, the S$/2 of said Section 14, to be dediecated to the woll,

CASE 7453: Application of T. D. Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian and
and Mississippian formations underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered
will be the cost of re-entering and completing <aid wall =212 ihe allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
ané a charge for risk involved in re-entry of said well.

CASE 7454: Application of Uriah Exploration, Inc., for approval of an unorthdox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
a well to be drilled 1090 feet from the North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30,
Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2 of said Section to be
dedicated to the well. I

CASE 7455: Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for compulsory pooling at an unorthodox location, Roosevelt County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral ‘interests from the
top of the Welfcamp formation to the base of the Granite Wash formation underlying the S$/2 of Section
11, Township 6 South. Range 33 East. to be dsdicated & 2 w2dl &z bz 2rilled GL an wiwrtiiodox iocation
1300 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 11, Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 7456: Application of Colonial Production Company for gas well commingling, Rio Arriba County, Rew Mexico.
Applicait, in the above-styled cause; seeks approval for the commingling of Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
production from its Jicarilla Apache Wells Nos. 9 and 10, located in Units A and C of Section 15,
Towvnship 23 North, Range 4 Wesat, prior to metering.

TASE 724371 application of E. T. Ross for nine non-standird gas proration units, Harding County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non~standard gas proration
units in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Arca. In Township 19 North, Range 30 East: Section 12,
the NW/4 NW/4 and NE/4 NW/4; Section 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 RE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. In Township 20
North, Range 30 East: Section ll, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and NM/4 SE/4.

CASE 7458: Application of Marks & Garner Production Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough C
formation in the perforated interval from 2596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough Well No. 2, located
in Unit N of Section 12, Township 9 Scuth, Range 35 East,

CASE 7459: Application of Red Mountain Assoc;ates for the Amendment of Order No. R-6338, NMcKinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant. ia the above-styled cause, seeks the amendnent of Order No. R-6538, which authorized applicant
Lo LCUihueh WallIfIol Ionasisne intaha fhace WasheMesa Vérde Oil Pool.  Xpplicant sceks approval for

the injection of water through various ather wells than those originally approved, seeks deletion of

the requirement for packers in injection wells, and seeks an increase in the previously authorized 68-

pound limitation on injection pressure.

CASE_7460: Application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for 13 non-standard gas proration units, San Juan Ceanty,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks appraval for 13 non-standard Pictured Cliffs
gas proraticn units ranging in size from 142.39 acres to 176.77 acres and each comprised of variocus
contiguous lots or tracts in Sections 4,5,6,7, and 18 of Township 31 North, Range 7 West. Said proration
units result from correcticns in the survey lines on the North and West sides of Township 31 North,
Range 7 West and overlap seven non-standard Mesaverde proration units previously approved by Order No.
R-1066,

CASE 7461: Application of Wainoco 0il & Gas Company for an unorthodox locatién,,lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval fox a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 18, Township 16 Scuth, Range 37 East, Northeast
Lovington Penn Pool, said location being 177.7 feet west of the center of Lot 4 whereas the pool rules
specify that well be drilled within 150 feet of the center of the lot. Lots 3 and 4 of said Section

18 would be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7421:  (Readuarticed)

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox well location and non-standard spacing
unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying a 12C-acre non-standard spacing unit consisting of the

S/2 SW/4 and the ¥W/4 SW/4 of Section 3, Township 20 South, Ranae 37 East. to be dedicated to a well

to be drilled at an unorthedox location 660 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the West line

of Section 3. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and corpleting said well and the
alleccation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating cosis and charges for supervision, designakicn
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

'Illlltl‘ﬂtl‘i!ﬁill.ltitQ'lIi*tl*Qil"'iﬁltt!tltxt!ttiii!itttlt!illilti.t!!it!!!*liit*!l*ﬂilt.i’iRi!iililkt*tkiﬁi*ﬂiﬁg*
Docket No. 2-82
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CASE 7393: (DE NOVO)

Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco,
Canyon and Horrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lecation thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well ang the ailocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drillirg said well.

Upcn application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220.
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CASE 73%4: (DE NOVO)
Application of Supron Energy Corpomtxon for an unorthodex gas well location, Eddy . County, New Mexico.
A Pennsylvanian well

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of
to be drilled 467 fect from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13, Tov.n:hxp 22

South, Rauge 24 Fast, the N/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporxation, this case will be heard De Nove pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220. .

v
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Dockets Nos. 1-~82 and 2-82 are tentatively set for January €,and January 20, 1982, Applications for hearing
wust be filed at least 22 days in advance of nearing date. . ’ .

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESODAY —~ DECEMBER 16, 1981

9 AN, = OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO

- The follovwing cases will be heard before Richard L., Stamets, Examiner, or laniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

e STTOABSEE: {1} fonaidaration of the 31lowahla rédiction of gas. for January. 1982, from fifteen prorated
pools in lea, Eddy, and Chavea Counties, New Nexico.

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for January, 1362, fm four prorated pools
ia san Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7439: Application of Bass Enterprises Produc‘ticn Company for an amendment of Division Order No. R-6776,
TUTT e m e e m A Aranhis | M Manlan C o Arediasnbo i bhe ahsve-arvled-canse. sesks the amendment of .Division.. ...
Order No. R-6776 which authouxed tha directional d.nllmq of its James Ranch Well No. 13 in Section
36, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, to provide for an amended surface location 1440 feet from the

Morth line and 860 faet from the West line of Section 6, Township 23 3outh, Range 31 East.

CASE 7440: Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsary pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 NE/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range
38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therxreon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and. the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as opc:ator of the vell, and a charqe for risk invelved in drilling said vell.

CASE 7441: Application of Morzis R. Antweil for compulsory poolmq. Lea Co\mty. Neu Kex:.co.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an ozder pooling all mineral interests from the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range
38 East, to be dedicated to a well tc e drilled at a standard location thereon.  Also to be
considered will ba the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
i cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7442: Application of Depco, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexice.
applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an orcder peoling all mineral interests from the surface
through tihe Mo foimation uaderlying the SE/4 of Section 23, Township 5 South, Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to a Wil t0 be drilled at a standard lotation thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allazakion of the 2nst tharaesf ac well
as actu2l operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operatox of the
weall, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7443: Application of Dalton H. Cobh for compulsory pooling, Guadalupe County, New Mexico.
applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests frcm the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Secticn 20, Township 8 North, Range 22
East, to be dedicated to a well drilled at a standard location thereon. Aalso to be considered
will be the cos® of re-enterino and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual cperating costs and charges for ecuparvicicn, designatieon of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in re-entering said well.

CASE 7444: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pocling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
applicant, in thy above-styled cause, seeks an order pcoling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn LOrmatlons UNCeriylny Tie o/z i Sccilun 30y Tumnonap <o 034N, Tanzd 27 fach, oo beo dzdizzsed
to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn thereon. Alsd to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost theredf as well as actuail
operating costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and

. a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7445: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a rew onshure reservoir determination in the San Andres
formation for its Fulton Collier Well Wo. ) in Unit G of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.
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_(Continued from November 19, 1981, sxanlnct Hea:inq)

"~ Application of B.O.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil uell locatlon5. San Juan Cou.nty.

New Maxico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approvai for the unorthodox location of

a wall t¢ be driiled 2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to

be drilled 2455 feet from the North line and 1944 feet from the East lire, both in Section 11,
Township 31 Rorth, Range 15 West, Verde-Gallup Oil Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and SN/4 NE/4, respectively,
of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said wells. - ’

ek S
DB 1 IX0E

CASE 7423:

g

CASE 7449:

CASE 7446:

~{Contineed - from Movenbar 18, 108)  Praminar Hearing)

Applieation of S & I 0il Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abowe-styled causa. seeks an order pooling all mineral interssts in the W/2 sw/4
of Section 12, Township 23 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Gil Pool, to be dedicated to a

wall to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of
drnling and ccupletmq #2id well and the allocation of the cost theteoi as well as actual operating
Cuaes wne i geu TonIugRrUizinaodznigaasian e arnd TARRE e AnArabaY Af *ha well. and a . chirae -. .

for risk involved in drilling said well.
(éoati.nued from Rovember 19, 1981, Examiner Hearing -~ This Case will be dismissed}

Application of Conoco, Inc. for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for three companies to institute a cooperat;ve
waterflood project in the Blinebry oil and gas pool by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation through 13 injection wells located on leases operated hy Conoco, Shell 0il Compary, and
Southland Royalty Company, in Sections 33 ard 34, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, and Sections

2 and 3, Tosmship 21 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Enéryy Reséives Giviup, Inc. o7 Tieatitn of 3 2w 322 porl 24 an wnorthadox lacation. ..

Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new gas
pool for Cisco production comprising the $/2 of Section 12 and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6
South, Range 33 East; applicant further seexs approval of the unorthodox location of its Miller

Com Well No. 1-Y located 6€Q feet from the South and West lines of said Section 12.

Application of E. T. Ross for nine non-standard gas proration units, Harding County, Rew Mexico..
Applicamt. in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration

e - e o - - S el J v h sl
wadis ia Uié Sravo Tume Carbon Dicxide Arsfa.  In Toumchip 19 Morth, Ran3s 30 Bast: Sootiss 12,

the NW/4 ¥W/4 and NE/4 NW/4; Section 14, the KW/4 NE/Q, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. 1In Township
20 Worth, Range 30 East: Section 11, the WE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and WW/4 SE/4.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Censervation Division on its cwn motion for an
order creating, abolishing, contracting, and extending vertical and horizontal limits of cercain
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, McKinley, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico:

{(a) That the South Gallegos Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby abolished.

(b) That the South Gallegos Fruitland Gas Pcol in San Juan County, New Mexico, as hexetofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby contracted by deleting:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WESY, NMPH
Section 24: SE/4
Sectinn 25: E/2

{c) That the Otero Galh:pVOil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby contracted Dy ceietring:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 3l: KW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2 SW/4
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{d) That the South Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, Now'Mexlco, as
haratofore classified defined and described, is hereby extgndcd to includa:

TONMSHIP 26 NORTR, RANGE 12 ﬂSST. NMPM

o ’aictiﬁu I T T T T e S e e e T
Section 3: SE/4
Section 10: 'RE/4 B
Section 1&: w/2

and the vertical limits of said pool are hereby axtended to include
the Pictured Cliff formation and said pool is redefined as the South
Gallegos-Fruitland -Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool.

{(e) That a new pool in Rio Arriba County. New Maxico, classified as a gas pool
~ tor #acimiento production, is hereby created and designated as the Gavilan Nacimiento
Pool, comprising the follouan described area:

TOMMSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE .1 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: SwW/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: SE/4
Section 12: N/2

. (£) That the Aztec Fruitland Gas Pcol in San Juan County,New Mexico, as heretofore
3 clasgified, described and defined, is hereby extended to include: -

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, RHPH
Section 30: SE/4
Section 31: NE/4

(g) That the Actec Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool 'in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSRIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 12:

TOWNSHIP 30

NE/4

NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Sectinrg'_'):
Section 21:
Section 28:

SE/4
NW/4 and SE/4
E/2

{h) That the BS Mesa Gallup Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section l: NW/4
Section 2: All
Section 6: SW/4

(1) That the Beautiful Mountain Mississippian Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby redesignated the Beautiful Mountain
. ’ Migsissippian Gas Fool and is exterded to include:

N

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,

RAMGE 19 WEST, NMPM

Section 32:

N/2 S/2 and SW/4 SW/4 and SE/4 S:/4

That the Ballard Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties,
Rew Mexico. as heratafore clas<ifiad. defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH,

RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

chtion 24: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH,

RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section 15: SW/4

TOWHSHIP 25 NORTH,

RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 35: S/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH,

RANGE 8 WEST, WNMPM

Section ¢: NE/4

Section 14: NW/4 and SE/4
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1 _____{k) _That the Bisti Lower Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County. Mew Mexico. as heretofore .
1 classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:’

: . : ) TOMNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

: Section 6: N/2 NE/4

. TOMNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM - . .
Section 31: SEI4 '

- - That the Blanco ‘ruitland Gas Pool in San Juan’ cQunty, Ncu Mexico, as ha:ctotoz. classified,
defined and described. is haxnby extended to include:

. ) TGNISHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
! Section 3: SE/4
Sgction 10: NE/4

u(ﬁi That tﬁe Blanco'Mesa Verde Gas Pool in Rio Arriba and $an Juan Ceuntiés, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 4: s/2
Section 5: S§/2

L - TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 10: W/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTK, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: s/2
Section 25: All
Section 26: all
Section 35: all
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: S/2

Sections 7 to 16: All

Section 22:° All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2 o D . . .

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: WwW/2
Section 14: 2all
Section 23: N/2
Section 24: All

TOWNSHIP 29 NCORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sention 23 }!/2

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: a1}
Section 15: E/2
Section 23: All

{n} That the Blanco Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties, New
Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is herehy extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4
Section 18: SE/4

:
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Sectisn 3 Wf3. o oo
Section 4: E/2

Section 9 N/2

Section 101 WW/4
Section 33: B/2
Section 34: W/2 and SE/4
Saction 35: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE B WEST, NMPM :

WQ- - BaS S . . - - O,
Rt W AN AAL S SR S RiaDd p MM LR

Saction 11: Sw/4

TOMMSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sectionh 6: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, N_mm

P~ T CE R T
PV LLUIG €U LY

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 10: E/2

. (0) That the South Blanco Pictured CTliffs Gas Pcol in Rio Arriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described , is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, N4PM
section 19: 5W/4 ) T
Section 30: W/2

Section 31l: NW/4

TOWMNSHIP 23 NORYH, RANGE 2 WEST, WHEX
Section 24: S/2

TOWNSHIP 23 HNORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 2: N/2

Section 3: N/2
A

- aren Ja
caztion 4; /1

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTi, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: W/2

Sections 15, 16, & 17: All

Section 21: N/2

Section 22: N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NCRTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SE/4

Section 26: S/2 and WW/4

Section 27: All

Section 28: E/2

Section 33: E/2

Sections 34 & 35: All

Section 36: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: NW/4
Section 24: All

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: CE/4




Page 6 of 16

B AR -
foviet o e e

Examiner Hearing ~ Wedneaday - Decembar 16, 1981

NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, RMPM

TOWNSH, 28
5c01t3§£25x
Section 36:

MSHIP 28

SE/A
E/2

NORTHA_ GE 7 WEST NHPH

Section 19:
Section 39:

TOMNSHIP 28

w/2
/4

WORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 11:
.- Section 12:

T s e mation 13
Section 14:

Section 24:

E/2
ALl
Al
NE/4
NE/4

{p) That the Bloomfield Chacra Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby éxtended to include:

AV'IAI-JOI&‘ b

.......... Bt R Seattaliil St ast
SWANA R L MMM A Sesiv e p arene e
Ld 2

Sections 15
Section 17:
Section 22:

TOWNSHIP 29

& 16: A1l ‘
SE/4
Nw/4

NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 14:
Section 152
Section 22:
Section 23:
Section 25:
Section 26:
section <7:
Section 34:
Section 35:

W/2
Ef2
E/2
w/2
N/2
w/2
NE/S and 572
All
W/2 and SE/4

(@) ‘That the Cha Cha Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Maxico, as heretofore -laesxfzed,
defined and described, is héreby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29

NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM

Section’11:
Section 12:
Sectien l4:

E/2
$/2 and NW/4
N/2

(r) That the Chacon Dakota Associated Oil Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to .include:

TOWNSRIP 22

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Sectxon 1:
Section 2:

TOWNSHIP 23

w/2
E/2

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Sectzon 3:
Section 11:
Section 23:
Section 35:

TOWNSHIP 24

NE/4

14
Ww/s

SE/4
SE/4

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPEM

Section 16:
Section 17:
Section 21:
Section 22:
Section 27:
Section 28:
Section 34:

SW/4
SE/4
11
SW/4
W/2 and SE/4
E/2
E/2
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(-) me t.ho ucrito Galiuy Tit” “e~st-in-Ric Arriba County, New Maxico, as herstcfore
classified, defined and described, is hersby exceudsd % “_ltdﬁt;,f =

TOMNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 28: S§/2 NBE/4
Saction 35: W/2 NW/4

(6} “What the Flora Vista Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clssnified, defined and descrikad, ig hareby extended to include:

TOWMSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPN
Section 1: W/2

TOMMSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
- -Ractian 34- ﬂlz
(u} That the Flora Vista Gallup Gas ?ool 10 san Trvn Caunty; New Hexico.<
as heretofore classfied, defined and described, is hereby extsnaea I3 f~~ldée;

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: SwW/4
Section 2: SE/4

{v) That the Fulcher Kutz Picturxed Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as hexetofore
classified, defined and descriked, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 2B NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section l6: «,/2

(w)} That the Gallegos Gallup 0i) Pool in San Juan County, New Mexics,  2< he:atoﬁgre classifiedq,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include: -

TOWNSHIP. 26 NORTH, RANGE 12, WEST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2 NE/4

{x} That the Gav113h~PiCtUIBdNClLLLa Caw Pool in Rio Arriba County, New iloxica. as heretofore
ciascified, defin2d and described, is hereby extendeo S include:

TOWKSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPH
Saction 6: sSW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 9:  NW/4

{y} That the Gobernador Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to lnclude

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 21: SE/4

{z) That the Gonzales Mesa Verde Gas Pool in Rio Artiba'Councy, New Mexico, as heretofore
clagsificd; defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEET, NMPM
Section 30: 55/
Section 31: NE/4

{az)} That the West Kutz Fruithnd Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexizo, as heretoruss
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPY
Section 18: 3/2

(bb) That the Kutz Gallup 0il Poosl in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore clisgsified,
defined, and described, is hereby extended to include:

TONNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NP’f_.‘l
Section 4: NW/4 NES4
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(ec) That the West Kutz Pictiied CliZfs Cas Pool in San Juan County, New Hexigo, as ,
heretofore classified, défined and described, is hereby extended to inclivde: T

TOMMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: RE/4Q

TOMMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, MMPM
e .. Secticn 9: W2 ;
| - : i U

TOMNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

: : TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, WMPM
T eenl o GRGEAGR 181, SW/4 _ i L ‘ N S
Section 19: N/2 ’ S s e e e e e L

TOMNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, hMEM
Section 13: ALl
Section 24: N/2

{ad) That the South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as hexetofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: N/2 s/2

{ee) That the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool in Ric Arriba Comniy: Naw Moxico, as hevatafore
classified, defined and Jdescribed, is hereby extended to include: - )

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
2 , Section 7: /2

“Saction 8: W/2.

Section 17: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: All

Section 8: £/2

Section 10: NW/4 and SE/4

Section 14: Nw/4

Section 15: NE/4

Section 25: SE/4

TOWHNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: SW/4
Section 21: NW/4
Section 23: E/f2
Section 24: N/2
Section 26: E/2
- Section 31: ®/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5> WEST, NMPH
| Section 35: SE/4
Sention 38 S/2

(££) That the South Los Pinos Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Gas Yool in San’ Juan County, New Mexico
as hnretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: §/2
Section 32: SE/4
Section 33: NE/4
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(99) That the Lybrook Gallup Dil Pool in s:ndwu, San Juan, and Rio Axribl Counties., New Mexico,
as harstofors classified, dafined and d.:etibed. in heraby extended ¢o include:

TOMMSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NWPN
: Section 6: B/2 SN/4
e —— W T T B -

Section 63 WW/4 and W/2 WE/4 and SE/4 NE/4
N Section 8; NE/4 and N/2 5£/4
. C Section 121 NW/4 WW/4
A it i e Secklion” 24T W2 . e RN e e S
: Section 15: N/2 NE/4 : |

TOMNSHIP 24 NCRTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPN
Section 29: Sw/4 SE/4

Section 30: S/2 S/2

Section 31: All

Section 32: W/2 E/2°

. TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

. ' Section 23: "8/2 8/2
Section 25: W/2 NW/4 and SW/4 and §/2 SE/4
Saction 26: E/2 RE/4
Section 36: Al)

{hh) That the Miguel Creek Gallup 0il Pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHTP 16 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: E£/2 SE/4

Section 28: NW/4 NW/4

Section 29: E/2 NE/4 and NW/4 WE/4

(11) That tha Nageezi Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Ssction 5 W/2

Section 6: N/2

Section 8: NE/4

Section 9: W/2 and NE/4

Sectjon 16: Nw/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: All

{1}) That the Otero Chacra Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TORISHID 92 NORTH. RANGE S WEST, NMPM

...........

Section 4: N/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

Sections 29 & 30: All

Section 32: NW/4 and E/2

Section 33: W/2 and SE/¢

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 5: NE/4

Section 9: All

Section 10: SW/4
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(k) That du Qtero Gallup Oil Pool in Ric Arriba Cmnty. New Maxico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hersby axtended to include:

TOMMSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
ST Section 1: W/2 NM/4 and crsamisa--
Section 2: N/2 NE/4

{11) That the Peiarito Peansylvanian D Oil Pool in San Juan County, Wew Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TONMSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
- Suction 31: NH/‘ NE/4

{mm} That the Pinon rmj.tland Gas Pool in San Juan c-wmty. Xew Rexico, as hervetofore classitxed.
defined and described, is hareby extended tc includa:

TOHHSHXP 28 NORTﬂ RANGE 11 HEST NHPH
Section 16: W/2 . ... .. . ..
T Zeciion 14t Ef2

(nn} That the North Pinon Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWMNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

' Section 33:

W/2

{co) That the Rusty Chacra Gas Pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 6 WRST, 'nmrM
‘sectionh 4: SwW/4

Section 5: 'S/2 and NwW/4

Section 6: All

Section 7: WM/4

Section 9: W/2

TOWNSEIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: SwW/4

Section 18: NW/4 and SE/4

Section 20: NW/4 and SE/4

Saction 27: SW/4

Section 28: S/2

Section 29: S/2 .

Section 30: NW/4 and SE/4

Section 31: E/2

Section 32: W/2 and NE/4

Section 34: N/2

Sectjion 35: W/2 and SE/4A

Section 36: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Saction 10: W/2

Section ll: Ww/4

Section 12: SW/4

Section 17: S/2

Section 27: S/2 and NW/4

Section 28: E/?

Section 34: MNE/4-

{pp) That the Tapacito Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Pic Arxiba County, New Mexico, as neretofore
clagsified, dafined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section S: SW/4

Section 6: SE/4

Section 9: SW/4

Section 16: N/2 and SE/4
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TOMMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMEM

Section 3: All

Section 4: B/2 and NwW/4

Section S: NE/4 -

Section 9: NE/4 ) v
Section 10: N/2 i e ‘ s S

TOMISHTP 28 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMDPM
Section 3L: wWW/4
Section 32: £/2

(q3)  That the Ute: Done Dakota Gas Pool in San Juan County, Nev Hexxco, as hezetofore class;fied,

e e

SUTINEY SR Ceuciaised, is liezely extended te-include:

TOMNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: SE/4
Section 3d: NE/4

(rr) That the WAW Fruitland Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan cOunty, New Mexico; as heratofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

YOMNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMEM
Section 25: S/2
Section 26: SE/4

TOWNSSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/4
Section 10: §/2

TOMNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: N¥/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: SW/4 -

Section 5: S/2°

Section 7: XNE/4

Section 8: All

Section 9: W/2 and SE/4

Section 16: N/2

Section 17: NE/4

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0jil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, assigning a discovery allowable, contracting, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy,
Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Ugper PFennsylvanian
preduction and designated as the Draper Mill-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool with vertical limits
defined as from the top of the Pennsylvanian formation at 14,128 faet to the top of tha Morrow
formation at 15,003 feet as found on log of discovery well the HNG Oil Company Vaca Draw 16 State
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 16. Township 25 South, Range 23 East, NMPM, Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SCUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, HMPH
Scction 16: W/2

(b} CREATE a new pool in Roosavelt County, New Mexico, classified as an ofl pool for Pennsylvanian

production and designated as the Dora-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery well is Enserch Exploration
Inc. Annie Harvey Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 6, Township S South, Range 33 East, NMPN,

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: SE/4
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{c) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, Kew Hexico, clasaified as a gas pool for uoatoya production .
o . ahd designated as the Lightcap Montoya Gas Pool. The ducovery well is Aikman Petvroleun, Inc.
] ' ' Sanders Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 8, Township 8 South, Ranqc 30 East, NMPN. Said

pool would comprise:

touusaxp 8 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: W/2

. (d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County. New Mexico, clasaxfied as an oil . pool_for c{.g{gy_ganyon R
-o_.Producticn and designatad.ae tha- '/t'_.-::-:;—c.‘:“., Cenyof Fool. T Further tc assign approximately
'18,240 barrels of discovery allowabie to the dxscomzy uell. the Pogo Pmducuon Company NEL

ﬁ}\ : " Well No. 2 located in Unit I of Section 9, Twnshxp 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool

would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMOM
Sectxon 9-» S£/4

(e) CREATS 3 new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Strawn preduction
and designated as the Hlduay-stzawn Pool. The discovery well is David Fasken Cornsolidated State
Well No. 2 located in Unit A of Sectiod 8, Tounshxp 17 South, Ranqe 37 East, NMPM., Said pool
would comprise: .

= TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/3

(£) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexica, classified as a gas pool for abo p:oductxon
and designated as the Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation
Federal HY Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Sectiaon 33, Township 7 Scuth, Range: 25 East,. NMPM. :
RaiA rAnl ramar 1Y el o |
A nond eemld congnizg:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM

Section 33: SE/4

Section 38: §/2

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST B . . e
L Sortian-1. - 211 ‘V :

suLLach oas

Section 2: E/2 and SW/4
Section 9: SE/4
Section 10: All
Section 11: All
Section 12: All
Section 13: Al
Sectich 14: All
Section 15: All
Section 16: E/2
Section 21: E/2
Section 22: All
Section 23: All
Section 24: All
Settion 25: All
Section 26: All
Section 27: All
section Zb: E/2
Section 31: S/2
Section 32: S/2
Section 33: E/2 and SW/4
Section 34: All
Section 35: All
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: W/2
Section 7: NW/4
Section 31: W/2 and SE/4
S i Section 32: S/2
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TOMMSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 24 BAST, NMPM
Section li ALl .

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 1 thru Sectien 3€: All-

musan 7 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section'l:
Soct!on 2:
Sectiof’ 3t

10: A
AV
Section 12:
13:
{14:
15:
16:
17:
20:
21:
Section 28:
Section 33:

N/2
N/2
N/2
ALl
ml
N/2
Al
Al
All

and SE/4

LM onester  asstan Ar [y
TOCMICSHTD . 7 SO e, Oill 20 LAST, weorn

‘Section 18: S/2

{g) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico,
and designated as the West Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool.
Rock Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section
‘Said pool would comprise:

R Armen . AA .
A B &

and Ef2

moenenTe © ccrT,
Section 12: NW/4
Saction 13: E/2

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S/2
Section 7:  all
Sectior . 8: 'S/2

Section 18: N/2 and SW/4

(h)

production and designated as the Red Bluff-Bona Spring Pcal.

TAadT 2 rn

classified as a gas pool for Abo production
The discovery well is Nasa Patroleum Cospany
7, Township 8 South, Range 1) Rast, WirM,

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an ofl pool for Bone Spring Qil

The discovary well Lls HCH Exnloration,

Ing. Dorstate Well No. } located in Unit H of Section 27, Township 25 Bouth, Range 28 Eaat, NMPM,

d pool would comprise:

TOWISHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 27: NE/4

{1}

production and designated as »ho Hillou Laka-Bona Spring Paol.

Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would counprisa:

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classifiad as an oill posl for Bune Spring

Thc dlscovoxy wall la Maddox

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPH

Section 33:

HE/4
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{3} CONTHACT the vertical 1imits of the North Shoebar Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea Gounty, New Mexico,
to the Strawn formation only and redesignate pocl to the Northwest Shoebar~Strawn Pool. Said pool
described as: - .

TOWNSHIP 16 sbm. RANGE 35 EAST, NMPN
Section 15: SB/4 ’

{x) BXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in 'Edd}’ County, New Me:ito, to include
Geretn: ' = - SRR

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 28: §/2

Section 29:  E/2

Seckrisn. 2. "‘.h" . . S e

TOWNSHIP. 21.SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPX
Section 2: Lots 9, 10, 15, 16, and
SE/4

(1) EXTEND the Sodth B&ll Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
theréin: .

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Sectjon 13: E/2

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
‘Section 17: ALl

{z} EXTEND the Bunting Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Couity, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: S/2
Section 31:  N/2

{n) EXTEND the West Burton Flat-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therxein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: /2

(o) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: N/2 SW/4 and NW/4

Sectior 26: NE/4 and S/2

Section 27: S/2 SB/4

(p) EXTEND the Diamond Mound-Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico to include

therein: %
TOSNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 ERST, HMPM ‘
(q) EXTEND the Gem-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
TOWNSHTP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM . 1
Section 36: E/2 ]
7 TOWNSHIP 19 SCUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: MWW/4
¥

RN

I Section 35: N/2
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(xr} EXTEND the Inbe-Permo Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to includa
therein: . -

. TOMMSHIP 11 SOUTH. RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section l4: NE/4

{s) EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Msxico, to include
tharein: - : .
o TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: E/2

: {t) EXTESD the South Millman-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, to include
* tharein: o B
‘ TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: N/2

(u) EXTEND the West Nadine-Blinebry Pool in Lea Céunty, New Mexico, to include
tharein: -

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPX
- - Section.8: SE/4
Section 9: SW/4

(v} EXTEND the Nadine-Drinkard-Abo Pool in Lea County,New Mexico, to include
thavain: ) T o ) -

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: NE/4

(%) EXTEND the Oil Ce’ntex-Biinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: :

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2 SW/4 -

* .
(x) EXTEND the 0il Center-Glorieta Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIF 2] SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Section 1l: NZ/4

(y) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: $/2 NE£/4 and SE/4
Section 36: S/2

{z) EXTEND the Robina Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Ed@y County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

CUWNBHIP 23 SOULH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: E/2
Section 7: E/2

(aa) EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Associated Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: {

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM i
Section 36: NE/4
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.(bb) EXTEND the Horth Shoebar-Wolfcasp Poc? in Laa County, New Mexico, to include
therein: - ' ‘

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NNPM
~cetion 151 SE/4

(cc} EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andras Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 )!‘ASIJ NKPM
Section 36: SW/4

; . ' (4d) BXTEND the Townsend-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to {nclude

. therein:

' : L i v
TOMNSHIP 16 SCUTH, RANGE 315 ZAST, NMPK

Section 23: N/2

‘faa) . PwPEAD (the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, Mew México; to include
thexein: : : el )

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: 8/2
S Section 27: Al
s o Section 34: E/2
Section 35: W/2

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 70 SAST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2
Section 3: All

(££) EXTEND the Twin lLakes-San Andres Associated Pool in CRaves Colinky, Wew Rexdco o intludc
therein:

TOWNSHIF 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: NE/4

i
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1701 AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK BUILLDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE

l915‘ 683 469!

AMARILLO, TEXAS OfFlCE

(80GY 372-8%69

*NOT LICENSED IN
NEW MTXICO

0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box
Santa Fe,

Centlemen

2088
New Mexico 87501

Re: . Cause No,.

Energy Reserves Groﬁp,

7448

Enclosed herew1th is orlglnal and one copy of First Amended
Application which we request that you please file.

‘Thank you for your cooperation in the matter.

Yours very truly,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD

& HENSLEY

“/

T. Calder Ezze
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R - STATE OF NEW MEXICO

BEFORE THE O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

.-
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APPLICATION OF ENERGY
RESERVES GROUP, INC.

FOR THE CREATION OF A
NEW POOL DUE TO DISCOVERIES
IN THE CISCO FORMATION IN

. SECTIONS. 12 AND 13, TOWNSHIP
6 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST,
N.M.P.M., ROOSEVELT COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

o.. 7448

Lo |
.

B e 4 e e e e e s 2 e e m m ———————— e e i o T

&

Ty e SN s AR Al
(O

FIRST AMENDED APDLICATION e L e
"COMES NOW Energy Reserves Group, Inc., aéting by and‘through
the undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes appliéation for the

-
v

.......... 2 noi assotiated podl dna spedial pool ruies due to
discoveries in the Cisco formation in the Miller Com No. 1Y well
located in the SWY% Section 12 and the Crume No. 1 well located
in the NW)% Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M.,
Rocsevelt ﬂOLnty, New Mexico énd»in suppbrtfthEréBf respectfpllyz
shows-W‘.H | - “

1. That Applicant has recently completed its Miller Com No.
i=Y well in the Cisco formation capable of producing gas in paying
quantities located 660 feet from the South line"and 660 feet from
the West line of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, and
has completed its Crume No. 1 well in the Cisco formation as a
well capable of producing gas in paying guantities located 1980
feet from the West line and 660 feet from the North line, Section
13, Township 6 South, Rdange 33 East.

2. From geological and engineering information available,
=2els thal ihie Lwo above-referenced wells are producing
from a common source of supply, and that this source of supply
is in communication with the productive horizons of the Cisco -
formation in the South Peterson Penn Pool. |

3. From said geological and engineering information, Applicant
feels that the following described lands are reasonably proven
to be procductive of gas in paying quantities from the Cisco formation
and should be added to thoselands currently lccated within the
limits of the South Peterson Penn Pool and, together with these

lands, should be included in the original definition of the new

associated pool to be created because of said discoveries:




Township 5 South, Range 33 Fast, N.M.P.M,
Section 30: NWj

Township 6 South., Range .33 East- N.M. P M,
Section 11: Sk
Section 12: Sk

Qphf-'-nn 12, .. ML

"~ -

4. That special pool rules should be established for

‘new ‘agsociated pool” prOV1d1ng for 40 acre- spac1ng units for

oil wells and 320 acre spacing units for gas wells, for the 4000

Ato 1 (4000 1) gas-011 ratlo llmltatlon.

,,,,, T S N R UL S S T

5. That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by the

drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of risk
arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights, Applicant

“hereby_IGQUests theﬁcréétion.nfmfhn naw aggociatedﬂpnﬁlnfn he
designated the South Peterson Fenn Associated Pool, for productiocn
from the Cisco formation in the above described lands, together
with those lands‘currently within the limits of the South Peterson
Penn Pool.

6. Applicant requests that the case be included on the
Examiner's Docket for February 3, 1982.

Respectfully submittéd,

ENERGY RESERVES GROUP, INC.

TR, S A A ,
SR AR 2 el et W KAV 4

Hinkle, Cox, Edton, Cbffield

& Hensley

T. Calder Ezzell, Jr.

Attorneys for Applicant

P. 0. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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|

| o . . ... .. __STATE OF NEW MExTCO _ . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION. ...
| SANTA fT
APPLICATION OF ENERGY )
RESERVES GROUP, INC. )
~~-FOR THE CREATION OF A )
NEW POOL DUE TO DISCOVERIES ) . ‘ '
IN THE CISCO FORMATION ) o No. Y48
IN SECTION 12 AND 13, ) ’ ,
“TOWNSHIP €& SOUTH, RANGE 33 )
'EAST, N.M.P.M.,; -BBBY COUNTY, )
NEW MEXICO. Roosevel ¥ )
)
-

o (SIS R UL S

COMES NOW Energy Reserves Group, Inc., aCting by and through-
aummwthéluhdé?s?@ﬁéﬂ;attofheyg‘rahﬂﬁhhfbhywﬁaiﬁﬁpﬁffiiQSF?HETf§r5£hc“3““”“w””"
creation of a new pool due to discoveries in the Cisco formétibn
in the Miller Com No. 1-Y Well located in the SWY% Section 12 and
the Crume No. 1 Well located in the NW% Section 13, Township 6 South,
Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Roosevelt County, New Mexico, and in support
“thercof respectfully shows: | D
1. That Applicant has recently completed its Miller Com 1-Y

wall. in tha Cicce farmafinn. nariakla n€
wells An-the Cisceo fFormavtion capakble CT

Y aying quanti-
ties located 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

West line of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33 East, and has
completed its Crﬁme No. 1 Well in the Cisco formation as a well capable
of producing gas in paying quantities located 1980 feet from the

West line and 660 feet from thé North line, Section 13, Township

& South, Range 33 East.

2. From the geological information available, Applicant feels

that the two above-referenced wells are‘prnﬂnéing from a common source
of supply, and that this source of supply is separate and distinct
from the productive horizons in the Cisco formation in the Socuth
Peterson Penn Pool.

3. Fronm said geological information available, Applicant feels
that the following described lands are reasonably proven to be produc-
tive of gas in paying quantities from the Cisco formation and should
be included in the original definition of the new pool to be created
because of said discoveries: Township 6 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12 - Sk
Section 13 - Nk




s

4. In ord

drilling of unnecess

arising Trom the drilli

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights, the Applicant

-£yGin the Cisco formation in the above descrlbed lands.

to dedicate the Miller Com No.

the Creme No. 1 well

5. Applicant requests that this case be included on,thek
Examiners' docket for December 16, 1981. -

hereby requests the creatlon of a new gas pool for the productlon

ary wells, to avoid the augmentation of risk

1ling of an excessive number of wells and to

It is prOposed
1-Y well to the S% Section 12 and
to the NX% Section 13.

CB B L S B

Respectfully submitted,

ENERGY RESERVES GROUP, INC.

Hinkis, Cox, Eatonﬂ/COffleld/'"Hensley
T R CTaladexr- uc.z.c.L.L, “JE .

Attorneys for Applicant

P. 0. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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()$V/ CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

"IN THE MATTER OF THE_HEARING . .- .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
" ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENY

0TI, CONSERVATION DIVISION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSEiOF

e ~ CONSIDERING:

jzyzféé;ﬁ

Sl e

APPLICATION OF ENERGY RESERVES
GROUP, INC. FOR CREATION OF A NEW
ASSOCIATED POOL AND SPECIAL POOL

RULES, ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

“ORDER OF THE DIVISION

. _CASE NO. 7448

BY THE DIVISION:

premises,

FINDS:

NOW, on this

Director, having considered the testimony,

‘Order No. R-5353-1

\\l@

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3,

1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

day of February, 1982, the Division
the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the




yublic notice having heen given ‘as reguired

(1}  That due

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thercof.

*‘."O‘.‘.p - an'; i atxabs

- ~
i e

SRR . {2} That. the annlicant, Energy Pessorves
the creation of a new associated pocl to be designated the South
Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associgted Pool, comprising the NW/4 of
Section 30, Township 5 South, RangeﬂéﬁkEast, the S/2 of Section

11, the S8/2 of Section:lZ,'aﬁd the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6

South, Range 33 East,,n

ﬁ (3) That the applicant further seeks the establishment of
E special pool rules for said South -Peterson-Pennsylvanian

E ' Associated Pool including 40-acre spacing units for oil wells
| ‘and 320-acre spacing units for gas wells and a 4000 to one

gas-0il ratio limitation.

(4) That the proposed pool creation is in fact a
reclassification of the existing South Péterson—Pennsylvanian(a‘iD

Pool as an associated pool.

(5) That the evidence presently available indicates that

oo |
said Scuth Peterson-Pennsylvanian® should be reclassified as an

associated pool. »

(6) That the evidence available at the time of the hearing
n PP

. . . .'bi’; PR NS
indicates that said South Peterson-Pennsy.vanian  Pool may be

A

efficiently and economically developed by o0il wells on 40-acre

~

spacing and proration units and by gas wells on 320-~-acre spacing

and proration units,

(7) That the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool as




heretofore defined and described in Reosevelt County, New
Mexico, should be expanded to include the following described

acreage:

TOWNSHIPF 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 30: NW/4

o

TOWNSHIP 6ASOUTH,,RANGF 3§ BAET, Rﬁ?ﬁ;““’””””;

Sectior 11: §/2

Secticn 12: N%€~-£§fﬁv'

A Seviion 13: NfZ W'“";"' o ' |

5) \74 - bﬂ Ph,oopre_’ s;«%/,«a;‘pa-, )2;,, //ya-,,a,,, %”0(49{;55:_ {
L TA L 2 2 |

( mgb i ID q tto/ oamch oy 7 /,m,;(.(h N%ﬁ/ e o clpté of %
¥ Q@ ?

That the effective date of this order and of the pool
extension, pool reclassification, and ‘special pool rules

contained herein should be Decémber 1, 1981.

{1D¥® That approval of the subject application will prevent
\/J

waste and will not cause violation of correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective December 1, 1981, the South Peterson-
Pennsylvanian Pool in Reocscvelt County, New Mexico, is Hereby
reclassified as an associated pool and redesignated the South

Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool.

(2) That said South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Poocl
shall be governed by the General Rules and Regulations for the
Associated 0il and Gas Poois of Northwest and Southeast New
Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-5353, insofar as said General
Rules and Regulations are not inconsistent with the Special

Rules and Regulations for the subject pool as hereinafter set




SPRCIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE

e $OUTH PETERSON-PENNSYLVANIAN-ASSOCIATED POOL. _ .. . . .

RULE 2. (&) A standard oil proration unit shall be 40

acres. A standard gas ﬁroration unitW§n§llib§H§2Q;@cres._7

RULE 6. That the limiting gas-o0il ratio shall be 4,000

cubic feet of gas for each barrel .of ~id-proluced.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1} That the locations of 211 wells presently drilling to

~comploted in the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool

=
~

8]

or in the Pennsylvanian formation within one mile thereof are
hereby approved; that the operator of any well having an

unorthodox location shall notify the Hobbs District Cffice of
theibivisibn in writing of the name and location of the well on

or before April 1, 1982,

(2) That,:pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 70-2-18,
W.M.5.A. 1978 Comp., containéd in Laws 1969, Chapter 271,’
existing o0il wells in the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian
Associated Pool shali have dedicated therctoc 40 acfes and
existing gas wells shall have dedicated thereto 320 acres in
accordance with the ‘foregoing pool rules; or, pursuant to
Paragraph C. of said Section 70-2-18, existing wells may have

non-standard spacing or proration units established by the

Division and dedicated thereto.




‘appropriale dacreade to a well or to obtain a

d
o8]

non=strandard unit approved by the Division within 60 days from

the date of this order shall subject the well to cancellation ¢

"

allcwaﬁle,-ﬂﬂnt 1 said Porm C=-1062 Tas ‘béen filed or until é U
npn-stéhdafd unit has been approved, and subject to said 50-day
limitation, each well preseﬁtly'drilling to or completed in the
South 'Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Podi or in ‘the
Pennsylvanian formation within one mile thereof shall receive no
more than an 40-acre allowable for the pool.

(3) That the South Paterscn-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool
as heretofore defined and described in Roosevelt'County,‘New
Mexico, is hereby expanded to include’ the following described

acreage:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 30: NW/4

T, Aoy

ST

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM

Section 11: §/2
Section 12: /2~ 525,‘

Section 13: N/2
(4) That the effective date of this Order and of the pool
reclassification, special pool rules and ponl extension included

hérein shall be December 1, 1981,

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DOME at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vear




hereinabove designated, -

SEAL

STATE OF NEW ‘MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
“DIRECTOR
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